240402 (126) FOI Government Funding

From: Freedom of Information

To:

Cc: Freedom of Information

Subject: Freedom of Information Request - Government Funding
Date: 02 April 2024 13:06:58

Attachments: _

Dear I

Thank you for your freedom of information request of 13 March 2024 (and identical

request from | < re responding to you

under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.
FOI REQUEST (13 March 2024)

Please provide the amount of funding received from the government for the following tax
years(20/21,21/22,22/23).

FOI RESPONSE

Information on funding received from Scottish Government can be found in our Annual
Report and Accounts (Parliamentary Accountability Report and Audit Report) -

2020/2021- page 77

https://www.southofscotlandenterprise.com/media/wmyaggxp/sose_annualreport_21.p
df

2021/2022 - page 72

https://www.southofscotlandenterprise.com/media/rfmhepvu/sose-2122-
annual_report_and_accounts_-_final_230822_signed.pdf

2022/23 - page 73

https://www.southofscotlandenterprise.com/media/rj0l10in/sose_annual_report_and_ac
counts_22-23.pdf

You have the right to request a review of the way in which this request has been
processed. Should you wish to exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40
working days of receipt of this email.

If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the review, you have the right to appeal to the
Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on
a point of law only:

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle
Doubledykes Road



St Andrews

Fife

KY16 9DS

Telephone: 01334 464610
http://www.itspublicknowledge.info
or for online appeals:

www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal

Regards,
SOSE Corporate Relations
FOl@sose.scot

www.southofscotlandenterprise.com






